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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL f/f knownj PHYSICAL APPEARANCE *Some Bu-ildrngs were moved

when Fort Loudoun Dam was
built.

During the nineteenth century Louisville grew to become one of the most
important ports on the south bank of the Tennessee River (formerly Holston
River), It served as a commercial center from which produce and products
were exported and to which goods from as far away as New Orleans were
imported. Steamship lines regularly came to the port until the advent of
the railroad which vastly undermined the importance of Louisville. The
railroad which came in 1900 put an end to the pronounced growth of the

later 1000's, but it also succeeded in maintaining a segment of 19th century

America not often found in the East Tennessee area.

The inundation of Fort Loudoun Lake in the early 1970*s caused over half
the community to relocate. Two peninsulas of land were left which form
the nominated district (see the adjoining map with numbered structures).
The present land is almost entirely residential. Over 90 percent of the
homes date from the 19th century. Other structures besides housing units
are the Masonic Lodge (18"7), the Harpers Brothers Store (circa 1880) and
the post office (a recently constructed structure). The peninsulas and
the structures lend themselves to such an "old timey" feeling that the
motion picture The Fool Killer was filmed there in 1963.

The wharves and warehouses along what was River Street have been lost to
Fort Loudoun Lake. The remaining properties have been well kept and
restored. As Victorian architecture became popular, many of the early
structures, such as the Hearts!ll and Saffell Homes, underwent additions
or refinement which altered their Federal lines and now lend themselves to
an overall Victorian appearance. The Masonic Hall is the only building
which retains its Federal style.

A couple of structures were moved in the early 19A0's to higher ground.
These bay windowed, turn-of-the-century homes are representative additions
to the district. One of the most interesting structures in Louisville is
the Harper Brothers Store. Its doors were closed in 1938 but it was not
completely left vacant. Many remnants of the past (high buttoned shoes,
various antique furnishings and receipts of steamship lines) made the

store museum-like.

A few structures have been converted to dwelling units from other uses.
These include the post office, which dates from the early 19th century and
was later used as the Odd Fellows Lodge. The small home which was once a
tavern on the road which came through Louisville, was also used as servant
quarters in conjunction with the adjoining Saffell home.

The Heartsill Home, also known as Goddard's Landing, is one of the oldest
homes in the district. It was built in 1825 by Abrams Heartsill, who was
a carpenter and served as mayor of Louisville in its early days of incor-
poration; a few of his pieces of furniture remain within the home. Goddard
Landing was the home of William Williston Heartsill who wrote of his Civil
War experiences in Fourteen Hundred and Ninety One Days in the Confederate
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1. Description

There are thirty buildings in the Louisville Historic District,
over half of which possess architectural significance. The only intrusions
are a boat manufacturing plant and a few new houses that have recently been
built. The district still presents a peaceful 19th century setting. Only
two or three of the existing buildings in the district have been moved be-
cause of the flooding by the TVA project. Approximately half of the original
town was flooded, with the present Louisville Historic District being the
higher elevations of two peninsulas that were formed by the lake at the south
western end of the former town.

The district includes the area of the two peninsulas formed by the
lake with the exception of the northeastern half of the upper peninsula which
is vacant land owned by TVA. The western boundary would be a line west of
the main road leading to the upper peninsula; the northern boundary would
be the shoreline of the upper peninsula; the eastern boundary would be the
northeastern shoreline of the lower peninsula to a point across the northern
end of the upper peninsula south of the vacant TVA land, and the southern
boundary would be a line Just north of the railroad. The enclosed map indi-
cates these boundaries.



Form 10-3000 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE
(July 1969) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE Tennessee

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES  COUNTY

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM Blount

FOR NPS USE ONLY

entry NUMBERA"j DATE

(Continuation Sheet)

(Nttmber alt entries)

7. DESCRIPTION (cont.)

Army. Down the same street is the Wilkinson house which was built around
1820. This was the home of B. F. Wilkinson, local iron forger. It is a
Federal styled structure, but the present owners have added wings at either
end which vastly alter the original appearance. Across the street from the
Wilkerson home is the Methodist parsonage. Like the Myers home, it was
moved to higher ground when Fort Loudoun was to be inundated. Both of these
late 19th century Victorian residences compliment their surroundings.
Louisville was quite highly developed in the late I800's and few vacant lots
remained. After the creation of the lake, the property became desirable
because of their shore front locations. Since the 197°0's most homes have
been renovated and restored. On a few vacant lots a few modern homes have
been constructed, but the overall appearance is one of the 19th century—
ranging from early Federal architecture to late Victorian styling.
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| | Communications D Military D Theater

1 | Conservation IS Music Tronsportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

After various treaties with the Cherokees in the later 18th century, in-
cluding the Treaty of Dumpling Creek and the Treaty of Holston, Blount
i/ County was opened to settlement. The Louisville area was largely farmland;
it was first known as Gillespie's Landing because James and Robert

“ Gillespie shipped their iron from there down the Tennessee.

(o)
The growth of Louisville (its name was possibly derived from Louis
Philippe of France who visited the Blount County area in 1797) was set

u by the River, in 1828 the "Atlas” steamed up the Tennessee, Although

7D there were only a couple of homes in Louisville in 1830, the site became

_ one of the most important ports on the south bank of the River. By 1851

a. streets had been laid out and the citizens received a charter of incor-

." poration from the County Court at Maryville. Products from western

V= Carolina and East Tennessee were shipped at Louisville. The long overland

z route from Baltimore gave way to river traffic; and instead goods were
imported from New Orleans. Among the establishments were tanneries, black-

) smith shops, wagon and copper shops, flour mills, lumber mills, distillerie

Lii . . . . S,
shoemaking shops, warehouses and produce stores. This era was Louisville's

L heyc(ey> A number of the buildings which form this district were standing

uo in 1850. The Samuel Saffell House, although later enlarged, was built in

1834; he operated a warehouse and mill. The Masonic Lodge, which was
constructed in 1847, and first served as the community school for a few
years, is still used by the Masons today. The Kennedy home was built
around 1850; the Kennedy's owned a number of warehouses in Louisville,
operated mills elsewhere in the county and the impetus behind much of the
exporting business.

The Civil War was but the beginning of Louisville's downfall. Sympathies
concerning the conflict were widely divided and Louisville's young men
went in various directions. The aforementioned William Heartsill sent
notes home about his experiences in the war, and as he writes in his
autobiography, he returned to Louisville to visit his father while separated
from his unit. The town was occupied at various times during the war.
Union General 0. 0. Howard's division spread miles across the Blount County
countryside with their lines terminating with the River at Louisville.
General Wheeler's cavalry and General Sherman's army camped near the bank.
The worst depredations during the war were the result of bushwhackers and
renegades. Following the war. Carpetbag rule ignored the inherent rights
of many long-time Louisville residents and caused bitter feelings.

Problems associated with Reconstruction were further exacerbated by heavy
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Michael Carberry, Rpsparrh flggnr.jat'L-

ORGANI ZATION

East Tennessfif* Pp.vplnppTpnt Ptstrict
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112. STATE LIAISON OFFtCE~cRTtFICATIOH

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the c-iteria and procedhres set
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
level of significance of this nomination is;

National [ State Q Local ®
Name
7
Lawrence C. Henry
~ Executive Director o
Title Tennessee Historical Commission

Date June 12. 1974
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NATIONAL RECSISTER VgRIFICATION

1 hereby certify that this property is included in the
National Register.

Director, Office of Archeology and Hietoric Preservation

Date
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Keeper of National RegfsAr (e}

Date
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8. Significance

The area of musical significance was incorrectly marked, instead of
military. The area was significant in the military area because of the Civil
War activity described in the nomination.

The area has literature-related significance because of the Hearts!l |
Home, also known as Goddard's Landing, which was the home of William WII li-
ston Hearts!l | who described his experiences during the Civil War in Four-
teen Hundred and Ninety One Days in the Confederate Army, one of the most
complete and accurate personal accounts to come from the Civil War. The
book is scarce and much in demand.

RECEIVED

NOV291974 >
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (cont.)

floods which occurred in 1867 and 1875. Much of the warehousing and river
front property was lost as the water peaked at over A0 feet on both occasions
After 1875 Louisville began to experience new economic growth. The steamship
business was revived as Louisville became a major port by linking itself to
various railroad centers in East Tennessee such as Knoxville and Lenoir City.
(It is interesting that Harper Brothers Store still has scattered receipts
from various steamship lines for importing and exporting at Louisville.)
Marble was frequently exported during the later 19th century by A. H. Love
and S. H. Wilkinson. The ultimate decline of the commerce of Louisville
came with the creation of the L 6 N Line through the town. No longer was
river shipping necessary or as profitable. The town reverted to an agricul-
tural community during the early 20th century as it was one hundred years
previously. Marble quarrying continued until the 1920's. The final chapter
of Louisville is marked by the development of Fort Loudoun Lake by the
Tennessee Valley Authority. Many old-time residents sold their property and
moved out of Louisville. The two peninsulas of Louisville which stretch into
the lake have become attractive residential property sites with many aspects
of the river days very much alive.

Louisville's importance as an early river port and the many buildings

exhibiting various styles of architecture make it a unique community in
East Tennessee.
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National Register of Historic Places

Note to the record

Additional Documentation: 2013


















National Register of Historic Places
Memo to File

Correspondence

The Correspondence consists of communications from (and possibly to) the nominating authority, notes
from the staff of the National Register of Historic Places, and/or other material the National Register of
Historic Places received associated with the property.

Correspondence may also include information from other sources, drafts of the nomination, letters of
support or objection, memorandums, and ephemera which document the efforts to recognize the
property.
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The attached National Register Inventory-Nomination form is being returned to your
office for clarification of the information indicated below.

1, Name.
1.

2. Location. tenneﬁﬁ%‘]’lMul

3. Classification. OCT » 1974

K. Owner of Property. RECEIVVE- N

5. Location of Legal Description,

6. Representation in Existing Surveys,

Description, j{Jd, V. ? K)o» of IApTufJOAf7 ~ ™
X 7. ANGIJPtfp ZAnitd ~fAnk OF (03~ HoOt™  'TIA® prcj€chP

Lbc-ei-si/illy u

X

Statement of Significance, ~fsas-Q. IUsA'AV Ha Utlouiiing "tOeiS Of-
8. tc3ficA  Sroipkid)d/(it T A

9. Bibliography.

10, Geographical Data.
a. Longitude and Latitude Coordinates.

b. Acreage

11. Form Prepared By.

12, Certification.

Photographic Coverage. fEPte4€NHINW.
AAP JQMRIIL Mee VP Edefiqinren

Hap Coverage, Please use a map bearing an identified system of coordinates,
preferably an original USGS, which allows us to check latitude-longitude.

Other. _ ] ~ r™JIhtitNMpaak ay* USCE MT7fi- DoSJ
disdr™ind- eM  34- A e/NscrijMn ™

bdumeinf'es A nrtflp on A—AT

Clarification or correcDigh of“tine above iterris must bo icade pid.or to the initiation/ .

of our professional review. Correction of these technical errors does not OtYQfj

necessarily insure that the ncsnination will then satisfy the National Register
criteria in full,

Ihank you for your attention to the aboveS\tGe,\rlEB: checc)kleij,
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TENNESSEE HISTORICAL COMMISSION

STATE LIBRARY AND ARCHIVES BUILDING
NASHVILLE. TENNESSEE 37219

RO z’:\zs%-\l;iﬂaé McGAW, Chairman LAWRENCE C. HENRY
HARRY W WELLFORD, Vice-Chairman June 17, 1974 Executive Director
Dr. Willi J. Murtagh RtCQMtﬂ
r. illiam J. Murtag ‘"
The National Register JON 201974 d
Department of the Interior ' ra
18th and C Streets, N. W, a, %8%1%*‘

Washington, D. C. 20240

Dear Mr. Murtagh:

Enclosed please find the forms necessary for the nomination
of Louisville Historic District to the National Register of

Historic Places.

If any additional information is needed, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Lawrence C. Henry
State Historic Preservation
Officer

LCH/ma

Enclosure



STATE OF TENNESSEE

TENNESSEE HISTORICAL COMMISSION

170 SECOND AVENUE, NORTH
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37201
TELEPHONE (415) 741-2371

LAWRENCE C. HENRY, Executive Director
State Historic Preservation Officer

11/26/7h

Dear Kate,

I am returning the nomination for the
Louisville Historic District, together
with answers (I hope) to the questions
raised. Also enclosed are additional
photos showing some streetscapes. These
are difficult to make because of the
way the area is laid out,

I hope this will be sufficient. It is
about the best we can do. This is a
very significant area and | hope there
will be no problems in adding it to the
Register,

Best to you,.

Sincerely,

Herbert
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